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Abdul Rehman

From: Vaibhav Jain <service@climatrol.in>
Sent: 05 January 2024 22:38
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; 'Smrutika Thoti'; ganga@climatrol.in
Subject: FW: Need quotation for KFC Delhi T1 - Cold room 
Attachments: KFC -DELHI AIRPORT-COLD ROOM DETAIL-COLDROOM DETAIL.pdf; TFS Delhi Airport (KFC).xlsx

Dear Sir, 
 
Pls find attach here with offer for KFC Delhi Airport T1 
 
Regards 
Vaibhav Jain 
+91 9650412111 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 05 January 2024 18:42 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Smrutika Thoti' <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Need quotation for KFC Delhi T1 - Cold room  
 
Hi Partner, 
 
Please provide a quotation based on the attached details. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎ +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 



Offer for the Freezer
FREEZER Room  Qty  Rate  Amount In meter
100 mm PP/PP 13'9" 165 4.191
Width (Meters)    4.19 5'11" 71 1.8034
Depth (Meters)    1.80 8' 96 2.4384
Hight (Meters)    2.44 
Wall  29.23           2,500.00            73,066.86 
Ceiling    7.56           2,500.00            18,890.93 
Door with Double Handle    1.00         38,000.00            38,000.00 
Kick Plates    2.00           2,000.00              4,000.00 
Strip Curtains    1.00           5,800.00              5,800.00 
PUF Slabs    7.56           2,150.00            16,246.20 
View Port  for Freezer Room    1.00           5,953.00              5,953.00 
LED Lights    3.00           1,500.00              4,500.00 
10,000 BTU/HR IDU & ODU Climatrol's make    1.00       1,48,000.00 1,48,000.00      
Supply Price- Freezer  3,14,456.99      
GST @ 18%            56,602.26 
Total Supply Price-Freezer         3,71,059.25 
Installation Price of Freezer 1.00 50,000.00        50,000.00           
Panel cutting charges Freezer       -             3,000.00 -                     
ODU stand for Freezer    1.00           5,000.00 5,000.00             
Installation Price Freezer             55,000.00 
GST @ 18%  9,900.00             
Total Installation Price Freezer  64,900.00         
Total Freezer  (Supply+ Installation) without  GST         3,69,456.99 
Total Freezer  (Supply+ Installation) with GST         4,35,959.25 

Chiller Room  Qty  Rate  Amount 
60 mm PP/PP In meter
Width (Meters)    3.33 10'11 131 3.3274
Depth (Meters)    1.73 5'8" 68 1.7272
Hight (Meters)    2.44 8' 96 2.4384
Wall  24.64           2,100.00            51,750.94 
Ceiling    5.75           2,100.00            12,066.03 
Door with Double Handle    1.00         36,000.00            36,000.00 
Kick Plates    2.00           2,000.00              4,000.00 
Strip Curtain    1.00           5,500.00              5,500.00 
Puf Slabs    5.75           1,250.00              7,182.16 
View Port  for Chiller Room    1.00           5,953.00              5,953.00 
LED Lights    6.00           1,500.00              9,000.00 
10,000 BTU/Hr Climatrol's Make R404a IDU & ODU    1.00         95,000.00            95,000.00 
20,000 BTU/Hr Climatrol's Make R404a IDU & ODU       -         1,25,000.00                        -   
Supply Price- Chller  2,26,452.13      
GST @ 18%  40,761.38           
Total Supply Price- Chller 2,67,213.51      

Installation Price of Chiller 1.00 50,000.00        50,000.00           
Panel cutting charges Chiller -    -                     
ODU stand for Chiller 1.00 5,000              5,000.00             
Installation Price of Chiller 55,000.00         
GST @ 18%  9,900.00             
Total Installation Price Chiller  64,900.00         

Total Chiller (Supply+ Installation) without GST 1.00 -                  2,81,452.13      
Total Chiller (Supply+ Installation) with GST 1.00 3,32,113.51      

Freight Extra @20000/-

Freezer Room Size 13'9" x 5'11" x 8'
Freezer Room

Chiller Room Size 10'11" x 5'8" x 8'
Chiller Room

Refrigeration piping beyond 15 Rft. Will be charged extra @ Rs 850 per RFT.

 Climatrol Corporation 

 Warranty against manufacturing defects for 15 months from the date of supply or 12 months from the 
date of installation, whichever is earlier.  


